From: Meter Keys <sales@meterkeys.com.au>

To: accounts@dte.org.au

Subject: Sales Receipt/Tax Invoice for order 18513 from 24th March, 2021
Date: Thu, 25 Mar 2021 22:13:23 +0000

Reply-To: Meter Keys <sales@meterkeys.com.au>

X-Mailer: PHPMailer 5.2.27 (https://github.com/PHPMailer/PHPMailer)

Meter Keys

JR & IM Daniell trading as FT&T Security Locksmiths.
Master Security Lic No. 000 103 755

Sales Receipt/Tax Invoice
Hi there,

Thank you for your purchase at Meter Keys. We're pleased to confirm your order has
been completed.

Below are the details of your order:

Sender

FT&T Security Locksmiths

www.meterkeys.com.au | Ph: 1300 736 236 | PO Box 294 Forster NSW 2428
ABN 30 547 897 271

Order Number: 18513

Order Date: 24th March, 2021

Billing address

Your order will be billed to: John Reid

Down To Earth
0 Cobb Hwy.

Deniiﬁuin New South Wales 2710

accounts@dte.org.au
Shipping address

Your order will be delivered to: Chris Wilson

Order Number: 18513

Product Quantity Price
Std Padlocks
* Shackle:

Std Padlock with Brass Shackle
e Shackle Size (Brass):

38mm Shackle ($ 2.70)
» Keying Options:

Keyed Alike
e Total:

$ 2.70



1 $58.15

Subtotal: $58.15

Shipping: $11.00 via Cart Value Below $100

Payment method: Credit Card (same day dispatch Mon-Fri 9-3)
Total: $69.15

NMI: 42041574168
(including GST)
Problem with your order? Contact Us, as help is only an email or phone call away.

Meter Keys — a Division of FT&T Security Locksmiths.

MeterKeys is operated by FT&T Security Locksmiths. FT&T is based in the small
coastal town of Forster NSW. As a rural business we appreciate your order and would
hope that you might recommend our services to your friends. If there is any way we
could improve your purchasing experience with us, please send an email to
sales@meterkeys.com.au



